Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Barnes, Will; Strang, Dana V.; Kasuboski, Robert; Groves, Amber; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Pat Ellis; Robert Grubbs

Subject: RE: Crossman well pad

Hello Mr. Barnes,

We are scheduled to meet with a consulting Professional Engineer at the Crossman well pad next Tuesday, February 23,
2016 at 9:00 AM (NM time) to go over the design of an engineered erosional control berm and pad reconstruction. The
SLO and OCD representatives are invited to attend this meeting with us. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Robert McNeill, P. E.
Environmental Manager
COG Operating LLC

One Concho Center

600 West Illinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701
Office 432.221.0388
Cell 432.638.6470

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete
this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Barnes, Will [mailto:wbarnes@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Robert McNeill; Strang, Dana V.; Kasuboski, Robert; Groves, Amber; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather,
EMNRD

Subject: [External] Crossman well pad

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Good morning Robert;

Thank you very much for meeting Robert and me yesterday with your crew at the Crossman. Here is a quick
summary of what we discussed:

We agreed that Concho would present a PE certified design for protection and reconstruction of the Crossman
well pad, to the land office, as soon as possible, but no later than three weeks from today which is Friday,
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March 4th. We agreed that the land office would review your plan as quickly as possible upon receipt. With
PE certification we should be able to turn it around in a matter of days.

The plan will reduce the overall footprint of the pad into the floodplain as much as possible. We anticipate
that the new pad will extend no more than 20 feet beyond the edge of the current anchors.

The plan will also provide some sort of structural protection against future flooding. We envision a structure
that is tied into the current upstream bank, with more rounded edges and more congruent with the natural
flood plain. The structure should allow high flows to move past the pad, rather than impeding flows or forcing
water to go across the pad. The plan should include some sort of anchored barricade made of rock and wire
mesh to hold the pad in place, should we experience extreme flows.

We would like the plan to address the potential for undercutting and side cutting.

We also anticipate that chloride sampling will be completed in the very near future and that a plan for
remediation of the chloride hot spots will be developed in consultation with OCD.

We agreed that you would notify us whenever you plan to do your drilling and sampling work, and as you
begin remediation and construction so that we might monitor your efforts. If you need any other input from
us we are very glad to meet you again out there, or otherwise, for consultation.

We agreed to a deadline of April 15th for completion of all the work, including remediation of the chloride hot
spots, reclamation of the outer edges of the old pad, and reconstruction of the new pad with the new flood
protection structures.

| think that is about everything. Please, if you have any comments or amendments, or if | misconstrued
anything that we said, do not hesitate to let me know. We are happy to discuss. Again, we are grateful for
your efforts and look forward to wrapping this up in the very near future.

Yours sincerely,

Will
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